HANDLIST OF CHRISTOPHER HILL PAPERS IN BALLIOL COLLEGE

Contents

1. PERSONAL NOTEBOOKS & MISCELLANEOUS FOLDERS	2
2. SCHOOL & STUDENT NOTEBOOKS	
3. NOTES ON READING 1920s to 1990s	
4. RESEARCH FOLDERS	
4.1 Subjects, including minor publications	
4.2 Work of or on Hill's contemporaries	
4.3 Books and major publications	
4.4 Articles	
4.5 Lectures	20
4.6 Broadcasts by Hill	
4.7 Reviews by Hill	
4.8 Miscellaneous research papers	

1. PERSONAL NOTEBOOKS & MISCELLANEOUS FOLDERS

Item number	Date span	Subject
Description	Date span	Subject
1	1912	Baby's Record Book ('Mother's Notes about her Baby'). Partly
Small grey hard-	1912	completed for John Edward Christopher Hill.
cover book.		completed for John Edward Christopher Thir.
2	? 1930 ?	Poetry. Some neat in ink, others in pencil with changes, suggesting at
Green card cover	Poems seem to be	least some of the poems are Hill's own. Notes on and poems by Watts,
notebook.		
	dated 1927 – 1930.	Rochester, Smollet, Butler, Roy Campbell and Clare.
3	????? 1930s	Appears to be a diary of incidents, relationships etc, some relate to UK
Fawn cloth cover		some to time spent in? Europe, learning Russian? in the 1930s.
notebook.	1006	Some passages could be Hill writing a novel? in the third person.
4	1936	Inscription inside front cover in German, Freiburg i. Br[eisgau] 36.
Small brown cloth		Photos of group of young and sometimes older people. Male &
photo album.		female, look mixture of English & German. In town & countryside, all
		outdoors. Hill in most pictures.
5	1938	Book of signed (men & women) messages mostly in Spanish, many
Small dark brown		saying Viva la Republica. Three poems, one in English, to Hill.
imitation leather		Presume by way of sad farewell as he was about to leave Cardiff and
book.		return to Balliol in summer 1938.
6	?????	Addresses. Some drawings and notes on front flyleaf. Addresses in
Brown cloth cover	1940s	UK, Europe, America, Middle East etc
notebook.		Including: R H Tawney; Philip Toynbee; CV Wedgwood; Balogh etc.
7	1970s ???	Address book. Only front end papers and first sheet of 'A' remain.
Torn off Grey front		Addresses in UK, Delhi & Bangkok.
cover of index book.		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
8	1983-1992.	Lists of Christmas cards received, sent, presents to get/received. Some
Torn buff envelope	Also items from	cards etc.
folder	1960s and 1970s.	cards etc.
9	Late 1980s	Hill Royalties and investments.
Padded envelope.	Eate 17003	Tim Royalties and investments.
10	1970-84	Hill royalties for tapes on 17 th century Science – Sussex Tapes.
Blue folder	1970-04	Thir toyantes for tapes on 17 century science – sussex rapes.
11	No date	Finances.
	No date	Tillances.
Loose papers	1989-92	Mostly Hills' community change manage Changell District Council
	1989-92	Mostly Hills' community charge papers, Cherwell District Council.
Blue folder	1000.00	They declined to pay Poll Tax.
13	1989-90	Expenses for visit by C & B Hill to University of California, Los
Buff folder	1001 1002	Angeles – UCLA.
14	1984-1992	Hill contacts and publishing in Brazil.
Buff folder		
15	1962-96	Hill visit to and contacts in Japan.
Cream folder		
16	? 1962	Visit to Japan.
Grey paper cover		
notebook with black		
spine.		
17	1983-84	Hill contacts with China.
Buff folder		
18	1987	Past & Present, administrative papers.
Red plastic folder	1996-97	
19	1963-69	Oxford Climate Change Group, call for members & contributions.
Pink folder		
20	1988	D Selbourne. Ruskin College: free speech. Papers relating to Hill
Buff folder		acting as Expert Witness in Ruskin College, Oxford case.
21	Most 1990s, some	Miscellaneous papers, mostly personal.
	17700, 501110	1.1.5 tellulle out papers, mostly personal.

Loose papers.	1980s.	

2. SCHOOL & STUDENT NOTEBOOKS

Small dark blue paper cover notebook.	?? mid 1920s ??	School notebook. Various topics including Ashnell's Peninsular War and assassination of King Humfried.
Remains of pink card cover notebook.	???? 1920s ????	School notebook. King Humfried.
3 loose sheets torn from notebooks.	????? different dates, given his writing.	Various subjects, including Osborne and Stafford.
Grey card cover notebook.	May 1928 – Oct 1931.	Reading list. Mostly English but also French, German books. Some listed early are translations.
Grey card cover notebook.	Oct 1931- April 1936. Begins as Hill came up to Balliol.	Reading list. Mostly English but also French, German, Russian books.
27 Grey card cover notebook.	????? used over a period in late 1920s, early 1930s ?	Poetry, some possibly his own. 2 nd sheet headed Dec 1929: 5 th sheet headed Jan '30. Others say 1928-9 & Sept 1930.
Navy blue hard cover notebook, brown cloth spine.	School note-book possibly with some later use 1930s.	School notebook. Some marked school geography work. Rest notes on various subjects, including personal thoughts and outlines for novels.

3. NOTES ON READING 1920s to 1990s

	1007 1000 1 1	
29	?? Late 1920s school	Notes on books - general reading. No publication dates for books
Grey card cover	notes.	given.
notebook.		
30	??	Notes on books - general reading. No publication dates for books
Maroon hard cover	early 1930s? student	given.
notebook with black	notes ???	
cloth spine.	10000	
•	School and/or student	Notes on books - general reading. No publication dates for books
31		
Navy blue hard	period?	given.
cover notebook.		
32	???????	Notes on books & poems. No publication dates for books given. Notes
Navy blue hard	Early 1930s student	also in French, German, Italian, Latin & Greek.
cover notebook,	notes ??????	
lighter blue cloth		
spine.		
	2222222 1-4- 1020-	N-t h - l- M t- E h & C N-t 1
33	??????? late 1920s –	Notes on books. Many notes in French & German. Notes on general
Grey card cover	early 1930s ??????	reading. No publication dates for books given.
notebook.		
34	1931 and ? later.	Notes on books. Subjects include Goethe, DH Lawrence, Farquhar,
Small navy blue	Begins as school	Defoe, Leavis, Aristotle, Hobbes, Butler, Newman, Freud,
hard cover	German phrase	Wordsworth and Crabbe.
notebook.	Book dated 17 March	Words Worth and Craobe.
notebook.	1931.	
25		N
35	???? 1930s	Notes on books. Miscellany of thoughts, notes, ideas.
Dark blue hard		
cover notebook with		
faded blue cloth		
spine.		
	?????? 1930s	Notes, including chronological list of significant dates/events from
36	?????? 1930s	Notes, including chronological list of significant dates/events from
36 Pale green cloth	?????? 1930s ?????	Treaty of Berwick to 1653.
36		Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including
Pale green cloth cover notebook.	?????	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc.
Pale green cloth cover notebook.		Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading
Pale green cloth cover notebook.	?????	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc.
Pale green cloth cover notebook.	?????	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn	?????	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied,
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook.	????? ????? early 1940s ???	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc.
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38	????? ????? early 1940s ??? ????	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on &
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled	????? ????? early 1940s ??? ???? 1930s, school and	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook	????? ????? early 1940s ??? ????	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on &
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled	????? ????? early 1940s ??? ???? 1930s, school and	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth	????? ????? early 1940s ??? ???? 1930s, school and	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine.	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes.	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees.
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39	????? early 1940s ??? ????? early 1940s ??? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French,
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover	????? early 1940s ??? ????? early 1940s ??? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??.	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history.
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40	????? early 1940s ??? ????? early 1940s ??? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook.	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??.	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books,
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40	????? early 1940s ??? ????? early 1940s ??? ???? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School notebook & ? later	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40 Dark blue hard cover notebook with	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from authors and notes; subjects include Montaigne, Voltaire, Eckermann
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40 Dark blue hard cover notebook with faded blue cloth	????? early 1940s ??? ????? early 1940s ??? ???? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School notebook & ? later	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from authors and notes; subjects include Montaigne, Voltaire, Eckermann on Goethe, Hume Essays, St Augustine Confessions, Lessing, La
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40 Dark blue hard cover notebook with	????? early 1940s ??? ????? early 1940s ??? ???? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School notebook & ? later	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from authors and notes; subjects include Montaigne, Voltaire, Eckermann on Goethe, Hume Essays, St Augustine Confessions, Lessing, La Rochefoucauld, Hobbes Leviathan, Woolf [The] Waves, Gooch
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40 Dark blue hard cover notebook with faded blue cloth spine.	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School notebook & ? later use.	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from authors and notes; subjects include Montaigne, Voltaire, Eckermann on Goethe, Hume Essays, St Augustine Confessions, Lessing, La Rochefoucauld, Hobbes Leviathan, Woolf [The] Waves, Gooch History & Historians of 19 th Century, Poe, Adam Smith, Descartes.
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40 Dark blue hard cover notebook with faded blue cloth spine.	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School notebook & ? later use. ?? 1930s	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from authors and notes; subjects include Montaigne, Voltaire, Eckermann on Goethe, Hume Essays, St Augustine Confessions, Lessing, La Rochefoucauld, Hobbes Leviathan, Woolf [The] Waves, Gooch History & Historians of 19 th Century, Poe, Adam Smith, Descartes. Notes on various subjects. Began as school notebook on Stuart Period,
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40 Dark blue hard cover notebook with faded blue cloth spine.	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School notebook & ? later use.	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from authors and notes; subjects include Montaigne, Voltaire, Eckermann on Goethe, Hume Essays, St Augustine Confessions, Lessing, La Rochefoucauld, Hobbes Leviathan, Woolf [The] Waves, Gooch History & Historians of 19 th Century, Poe, Adam Smith, Descartes. Notes on various subjects. Began as school notebook on Stuart Period, Civil War (The war was not a class war), then for notes on subjects,
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40 Dark blue hard cover notebook with faded blue cloth spine.	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School notebook & ? later use. ?? 1930s	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from authors and notes; subjects include Montaigne, Voltaire, Eckermann on Goethe, Hume Essays, St Augustine Confessions, Lessing, La Rochefoucauld, Hobbes Leviathan, Woolf [The] Waves, Gooch History & Historians of 19 th Century, Poe, Adam Smith, Descartes. Notes on various subjects. Began as school notebook on Stuart Period,
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40 Dark blue hard cover notebook with faded blue cloth spine. 41 Brown marbled hard cover notebook,	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School notebook & ? later use. ?? 1930s School and later use	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from authors and notes; subjects include Montaigne, Voltaire, Eckermann on Goethe, Hume Essays, St Augustine Confessions, Lessing, La Rochefoucauld, Hobbes Leviathan, Woolf [The] Waves, Gooch History & Historians of 19 th Century, Poe, Adam Smith, Descartes. Notes on various subjects. Began as school notebook on Stuart Period, Civil War (The war was not a class war), then for notes on subjects, including Carlyle, Hobbs, Jansenism, Huxley & many French works &
36 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 37 Pale green/fawn paper cover notebook. 38 Dark blue marbled hard cover notebook with pale blue cloth spine. 39 Grey card cover notebook. 40 Dark blue hard cover notebook with faded blue cloth spine.	????? early 1940s ??? ????? 1930s, school and student notes. ??Late 1920s. School book, re-used as student ??. Early 1930s. School notebook & ? later use. ?? 1930s School and later use	Treaty of Berwick to 1653. 14 ?chapter headings, of which 11 covered in note-book, including English Revolution, religion, etc. Notes on a very wide range of subjects, eg Church & religion, Reading History backwards, Hobbes, Milton, Locke, Niebelungenlied, Restoration comedy & Ireland, King Lear, Dvorak etc. Began as ? school classics notebook then becomes student notes on & extracts from books. Sheet 1 headed Balliol. Mostly French, including family trees. Early use as French vocabulary book. Notes on books, mostly French, also German with most notes in French or German. Some publication dates 17 th century up to 1929. Books on mainly French history. Latin prose translations, dated 30.9.30 – 14.3.31. Then notes on books, mostly in English with some French & German. Passages from authors and notes; subjects include Montaigne, Voltaire, Eckermann on Goethe, Hume Essays, St Augustine Confessions, Lessing, La Rochefoucauld, Hobbes Leviathan, Woolf [The] Waves, Gooch History & Historians of 19 th Century, Poe, Adam Smith, Descartes. Notes on various subjects. Began as school notebook on Stuart Period, Civil War (The war was not a class war), then for notes on subjects,

		1066-1215', etc to 'From 1878' & 'General' – probably from school.
42	?????	Notes on books. Notes on standard texts on medieval English history.
Grey paper cover	Early 1930s ? student	Law, feudalism, administration & constitution - Stenton, Stubbs, Tout
notebook.	notes?	etc.
43	?early 1930s student	Notes on books. No publication dates given. English history mainly
Lemon water-	notes	16 th century, some 17 th century. European history 17 th century.
marked paper cover	??	
notebook.		
44	?????	Notes on books. No publication dates given. Standard texts on 17 th -
Maroon water-	Early 1930s ?	19 th century mostly English history. Political thought, local
marked paper cover	student notes?	government, Cromwell's Army, Milton, Marvell, democracy, Disraeli,
notebook.		French Rev, Canning's foreign policy etc. Notes on Hegel in German.
45	1930s	Notes on books. No publication dates given. Wide range of subjects,
Faded orange cloth	?????	English & European history; Celts to Marx-Engels. Some notes in
cover notebook.	2222 4222 2222	French, German & Italian.
46	???? 1930s ????	Notes on books, but some look more like essays? Range of subjects
Dirty grey paper		including theory of modern state, Spain in 16-17 th centuries, Germany
cover notebook with		17 th century, England 17 th century, Marx Engels Lenin dialectic, 20 th
black cloth spine.	???????	Century warfare and economics etc.
47 Bright green water-	Early 1930s student	Notes on books. No publication dates given. Notes in French & German on French & German books on general European & Ottoman
marked paper cover	notes ??????	history.
notebook.	notes ::::!!	instory.
48	Early 1930s ?	Notes on books, journals etc. Very few publication dates. General
Red water-marked	Student notes?	reading, though much 17 th century European history, historiography,
paper notebook.	Student notes .	dreams etc. Many French & German books, notes in French &
paper notecook.		German. Gardiner, Constitutional Documents, 1603-60.
49	? early 1930s	Notes on books. Only a few publication dates near the end, 20 th
Pink card cover	Student notes ? but	century, up to late 1930s. Mainly English history, Tudors to 19 th
notebook with green	possibly with later	century, government, law, Parliament, Cabinet govt., Tory party etc
cloth spine.	entries up to late	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	1930s.??	
50	?early 1930s student	Notes on books. No publication dates. English, Scottish, Empire
Light brown cloth	notes ??	history, mainly 17 th & 18 th centuries, including American Revolution.
covered notebook.		
51	???? 1930s student	Notes on books. No publication dates given. Mainly English history
Grey card cover	notes ??	17 th – 19 th century. Subjects include Walpole, Pitt & Napoleon,
notebook with blue		Liverpool, Salisbury, Disraeli, Queen Victoria's letters, Burke,
fabric spine.		government & constitution, Privy Council etc.
52	?Early 1930s student	Notes on books. No publication dates given. English economic
Light blue card	notes ??	history, wide span, including 17th century.
covered notebook.	000000	
53	???????	Notes on books, journals & lectures. No publication dates given, but
Bright green water-	Early 1930s student	one lecture dated 11/38. Notes on French book in French. General
marked paper cover notebook.	notes ??????	English & Welsh economic and agricultural history, $16^{th} - 19^{th}$ centuries.
54	???? 1930s	Notes on books, journals, lectures. Publication dates where given 20 th
-	1111 19308	century - up to 1930s. 17 th century mainly English history.
Maroon paper covered notebook.		Contary - up to 1750s. 17 Contary mainly English history.
55	??????	Notes on books. No publication dates given.
Grey hard cover	1930s ?	17 th century mainly English history with some material on earlier
notebook.	1,505.	periods.
56	? Early 1930s student	Book lists & notes on books. First use was for book lists on wide
Maroon water-	notes ??????	variety of subjects, including periods of history & countries. Later
marked hard cover	Possibly 2 phases of	used for notes on books. No publication dates given. Books on
notebook with black	use, second in mid	political theory from Aristotle onwards.
cloth spine.	1930s ?	
57	??????	The New Model Army - this is a manuscript draft.
Black paper cover	Late 1930s ??????	
notebook.		
HOLEDOOK.		
58	? student notes ?	Notes on many individuals and from some books but no publication

Bright blue paper	entries in later part of	information. 17 th century mainly English history.
cover notebook.	book possibly later?	information. 17 century mainly English history.
59 Grey soft cloth cover notebook.	?????? 1930s ?	Notes on books & journals. Only publication dates for EHR '42' or '92' (?1892?) and 1928. 17 th century mainly English history. 1 st entry on Clarendon State papers runs on from item 58 above.
Black water-marked paper cover notebook.	?????? Mid 1930s ?	Notes on books & journals etc. Some publication dates on later entries, 17 th century to mid 1930s. Latter part of notebook on 17 th century mainly English history with some earlier and later periods. Earlier part covers wider range including French & Russian books.
Pale green soft cover notebook.	???? Late 1930s.	Notes on books etc. Few publication dates, 17 th century – late 1930s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier and later periods.
Fawn soft cover notebook.	????? Mid to late 1930s.	Notes on books, journals etc. Few publication dates, 17 th century – mid 1930s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier and later periods.
Black water-marked paper cover notebook.	Mid 1930s ?	Notes on books, journals etc. Few publication dates, 17 th to 20 th centuries. Mainly 17 th century English history.
Dark Green water- marked hard cover notebook, black fabric spine.	? mid 1930s ?	Notes on books. Some publication dates, 17 th to 20 th centuries. Mainly 17 th century English history, including economic history.
65 Light brown cloth cover notebook.	1930s ?????	Notes on books. Only publication date 19 th century. Mainly 16 th & 17 th century English history.
66 Black water-marked paper cover notebook.	1939 ??	Notes on books, journals etc. Few publication dates, 19 th and 20 th centuries, up to 1939. Mainly 17 th century English history, with some on earlier periods, including Elizabeth I.
Black water-marked paper cover notebook.	?? Late 1930s??	Notes on books, some publication dates: 17 th century – 1938. Notes, extracts and verses, on varied subjects relating to 17 th Century, eg economy, militia; books by Winstanley.
68 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook.	late 1930s ???? 1940 publication date possibly later entry.	Notes on books, pub dates 16 th to 20 th centuries. Several late 1930s, one 1940. Mostly English history, 16 th -17 th centuries. Also USSR.
69 Emerald green water-marked paper cover notebook.	1930s ??	Notes on books etc. Few publication dates, 19 th and 20 th centuries, up to 1937. Mainly 17 th century English history, with some on earlier periods, including Thomas More.
70 Dark green watermarked card cover notebook with red cloth spine.	1930s ??	Notes on books. No modern pub dates. English history 17 th century.
71 Faded red cloth cover notebook.	? late 1930s ????	Notes on books. Few publication dates, 17 th and 20 th century. 17 th century English history with extensive notes on Hobbes' work.
Notebook without cover, but loose red water-marked paper front cover probably belongs.	?????? 1930s	Notes on books. Few publication dates, 19 th century – 1930s. Wide variety of subjects, including Spenser, tax, the Civil War in different parts of England, civil war in France, CS Lewis Allegory of Love, Defoe Journal of Plague Year, Keats Hyperion, Bronte Wuthering Heights etc.
73 Maroon water- marked hard cover notebook.	? late 1940s.	Notes on books, journals etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th – mid 20 th century. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods.

when given, 17thmid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history. Range of other subjects, medieval and later political thought, Elizabeth I, Dutch East Indies etc. Notes on books, MSS etc. Publication dates when given, 17thmid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17thmid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some other material mainly on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17thmid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some other material mainly on earlier periods. Also histories of Ukraine & Serbia. Notes on books and MSS collections (some at least HMC Vols.) Publication dates when given, 17thmid 20th century. 17thmid 20th century. 17thmid 20th century. 17thmid 20th century. 17thmid 20thmid 20thmid 17thmid 20thmid 20thmid 17thmid 20thmid 20thmid 17thmid 20thmid 20thmid 20thmid 17thmid 20thmid 17thmid 20thmid 20thmid 17thmid 20thmid 17th _		T	T
Initiothook. About 1950. About 1950. Notes on books and MSS etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th and 1950. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when	74	?? very early 1950s.	Notes on books and possibly lectures in 1949-50? Publication dates
Elizabeth I, Druth East Indies etc.	•		when given, 17" – mid 20" century. 17" century mainly English
About 1950. Notes on books, MSS etc. Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some other material on earlier and later periods.	notebook.		
Grey hard cover notebook. 76 Grey hard cover notebook. 77 Maroon marbled hard cover notebook. 78 Dark green hard cover notebook. 79 Crange hard cover notebook. 79 Crange hard cover notebook. 79 Dark green hard cover notebook. 80 Dark red hard cover notebook. 81 Dark red hard cover notebook. 82 Dark green hard cover notebook. 83 Dark green hard cover notebook. 84 Dark pren hard cover notebook. 85 Dark green hard cover notebook. 87 Dark green hard cover notebook. 88 Dark green hard cover notebook. 88 Dark green hard cover notebook. 89 Dark green hard cover notebook. 80 Dark red hard cover notebook. 81 Dark pren green g			Elizabeth I, Dutch East Indies etc.
notebook. On earlier and later periods.		About 1950.	Notes on books, MSS etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th – mid
Provided the process of the publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history with some other material mainly on earlier periods.	•		20 th century. 17 th century mainly English history with some material
Certury. 17th century mainly English history with some other material mainly one artier periods.			
Indebook Pearly 1950s Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some other material mainly on earlier and later periods. Also histories of Ukraine & Serbia. Notes on books and MSS collections (some at least HMC Vols.) Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books and MSS collections (some at least HMC Vols.) Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books and MSS collections (some at least HMC Vols.) Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Some notes from 1953 and sewspapers on current issues. 80		?? very early 1950s.	
Park Process Park			
Maroon marbled hard cover notebook. 2? early 1950s Dark green hard cover notebook. 79 Carly 1950s Dark green hard cover notebook. 2 Carly 1950s Carly 19		2 1 1050	mainly on earlier periods.
mainly on earlier periods. Also histories of Ukraine & Serbia.		? early 1950s.	
Notes on books and MSS collections (some at least HMC Vols.) Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods.			
Park green hard cover notebook. Park green hard green hard green hard cover notebook. Park green hard green hard green hard green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green notebook. Park green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard green notebook. Park green hard green hard green hard green hard green hard green notebook. Park green hard			mainly on earlier periods. Also histories of Ukraine & Serbia.
Dark prechard cover notebook. Publication dates when given, 17th entury mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books at Publication dates when given, 17th entury and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th entury and later periods. Pale green hard cover notebook. Pale green hard green hard green hard green hard green hard green		00 1 1070	N. I. I. IMOG. II. C. (I. (ID/OV/1)
mainly English history with some material on earlier periods.		?? early 1950s	Notes on books and MSS collections (some at least HMC Vols.)
Orange hard cover notebook.			
Orange hard cover notebook. Carly 1953 Publication dates when given, 17th — mid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Some notes from 1953 newspapers on current issues.		1 1070	
mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Some notes from 1953 newspapers on current issues. Notes on books etc Publication dates when given, 17th—mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Some notes from 1953/54 TLS and on literature. 81			
Some notes from 1953 newspapers on current issues.		(1953 ?)	
Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century, 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - late 1950s. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - late 1950s. 17th century and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th century - up to late 1950s. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Reference of the period of	notebook.		
Dark red hard cover notebook. 81	00	F1 1050	Some notes from 1955 newspapers on current issues.
notebook. arlier and later periods. Some notes from 1953/54 TLS and on literature.			Notes on books etc Publication dates when given, 1/" – mid 20"
S1		(1954 ?)	
Notes on books etc Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods.	посевоок.		
Maroon water- marked hard cover notebook. 82 Dark blue hard cover notebook. 83 Pale green hard cover notebook. 84 Pale green hard cover notebook. 84 Pale green hard cover notebook. 85 Black hard cover notebook. 86 Pale green hard cover notebook. 87 Pale green hard cover notebook. 88 Pale green hard cover notebook. 89 Pale green hard cover notebook. 80 Pale green hard cover notebook. 81 Pale green hard cover notebook. 82 Pale green hard cover notebook. 83 Pale green hard cover notebook. 84 Pale green hard cover notebook. 85 Pale green hard cover notebook. 86 Pale green hard cover notebook. 87 Pale green hard cover notebook. 88 Pave green hard cover notebook. 89 Park blue paper cover large notebook. Potes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th century - up to late 1950s. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods including Bolsheviks etc. Potes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th century - 1960. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th century - 1960. 17th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th century - early 1960s. 17th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th century - early 1960s. 17th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th century - early 1960s. 17th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.	01	2 mid 1050-	
marked hard cover notebook. 82		/ mid 1950s	Notes on books etc Publication dates when given, 1/" – mid 20"
notebook. 82			
Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Rate over notebook. Pale green hard cover notebook.			earner and later periods.
Dark blue hard cover notebook. 83			
cover notebook. 83		? mid 1950s.	
Rate 1950s Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17th - mid 20th century. 17th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods.			
Pale green hard cover notebook. 84			earlier and later periods.
cover notebook. 84	~~	? late 1950s	
Notes on books etc Publication dates when given, 17 th – late 1950s. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, almost all 20 th century - up to late 1950s. 17 th century mainly English history with material on earlier and later periods including Bolsheviks etc. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, almost all 20 th century - up to late 1950s. 17 th century mainly English history with material on earlier and later periods including Bolsheviks etc. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – 1960. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.			
Black hard cover notebook. 85 Navy blue watermarked hard cover notebook. 86 Large dark blue hard cover notebook. 87 Pearly 1960s. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, almost all 20 th century - up to late 1950s. 17 th century mainly English history with material on earlier and later periods including Bolsheviks etc. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - 1960. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - 1960. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on earlier periods. Notes on books , journals etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.			
notebook. 85	~ -	? late 1950s	
Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, almost all 20 th century - up to late 1950s. 17 th century mainly English history with material on earlier and later periods including Bolsheviks etc. 86			
Navy blue watermarked hard cover notebook. 86		001	
watermarked hard cover notebook. 86		?'? late 1950s.	Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, almost all 20 th
cover notebook. 86			
Rotes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – 1960. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on earlier periods. Rotes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – 1960. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on earlier periods. Notes on books , journals etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.			material on earlier and later periods including Bolsheviks etc.
Large dark blue hard cover notebook. 87 Light blue paper cover large notebook. 88 ? early 1960s. Notes on books , journals etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.		0 1 10 55	-th
cover notebook. 87 Light blue paper cover large notebook. 88 ? early 1960s. Notes on books , journals etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Replace of the provided service of the provide		? early 1960s.	Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17" century –
Rotes on books , journals etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Rotes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century – early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.			
Light blue paper cover large notebook. 88		0 1 1060	earlier periods.
cover large notebook. 88 ? early 1960s. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. 89 ? early 1960s. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.		? early 1960s.	Notes on books, journals etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th
notebook. 88 ? early 1960s. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. 89 ? early 1960s. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.			
Rotes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Rotes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. Rotes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.			material on earlier periods.
Light blue paper cover large notebook. 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods. 89 2 early 1960s. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.		01 1060	Nister on health stee Dublication day 1 1 27th
cover large notebook. 89 ? early 1960s. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.		? early 1960s.	
notebook. 89 ? early 1960s. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.			
89 ? early 1960s. Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - early 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.	C		carner perious.
Light blue paper cover large 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with a little material on earlier periods.			
cover large earlier periods.		? early 1960s.	
	Light blue paper		
notebook.		•	Learlier periods
			carrier periods.
	notebook.		
	notebook.	? mid 1960s	Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century to
	notebook. 90 Emerald green hard	? mid 1960s	Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century to 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on
91 ? mid 1960s Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century - mid	notebook. 90 Emerald green hard cover notebook.		Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 17 th century to 1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on earlier and later periods.

	1	I th
Light blue faded to		1960s. 17 th century mainly English history with some material on
grey paper cover		earlier periods.
large notebook.		
92	? late 1960s ?	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century – late 1960s. Mostly
Pale blue hard-cover		17 th century history, wide ranging.
notebook.		
93	? late 1960s?	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century – late 1960s. Mostly
Maroon hard-cover		17 th century history, wide ranging.
notebook.		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
94	? late 1960s ?	Notes on books. Publication dates 16 th century –late 1960s. Mostly
Black hard-cover	. 14.6 19005 .	17 th century history, wide ranging.
notebook.		17 Century mistory, wide runging.
95	? early 1970s ?	Notes on books. Publication dates 16 th century – early 1970s. Mostly
	? carry 1970s ?	17 th century history, wide ranging.
Dark green hard-		17 century instory, whice ranging.
cover notebook, pale		
green spine.	2 1 10 2 2	The state of the s
96	? early 1970s?	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century – early 1970s. Mostly
Pale blue hard-cover		17 th century history, wide ranging.
notebook.		
97	? early 1970s?	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century – early 1970s. Mostly
Bright red hard-		17 th century history, wide ranging.
cover notebook.		
98	? mid 1970s.	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th -20 th century. Mostly 17 th
Maroon hard cover		century history but a very wide range of subjects including witchcraft
notebook.		and Edwardian Heritage.
99	? late 1970s.	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th -20 th century. Mostly 17 th
Maroon hard cover	: late 1970s.	century history.
notebook.		century instory.
	0 1 1000	N. (1 1 4 D 11; 4; 14 17th 4 1 1000
100	?early 1980s	Notes on books etc. Publication dates 17 th century - early 1980s.
Blue/grey hard		Mostly 17 th century history.
cover notebook,		
purple spine.		
101	??? early 1980s ???	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century – late 1970s. Mostly
Blue/grey hard		17 th century history.
cover notebook,		
purple spine.		
102	Late 1970s.	Notes on books etc. Publication dates 17 th , 19 th & 20 th century, to late
Bright blue hard		1970s. Mostly 17 th century British history, including Andrew Marvell,
cloth cover		Milton, Bunyan and wide range of other subjects.
notebook.		
103	Late 1970s.	Notes on books etc, including some French. Publication dates 17 th
Maroon hard cover	Late 17703.	20 th century, to late 1970s. Mainly 17 th century English history but
notebook.		wide range of subjects, including witch hunting, India, English later
HOLOUGK.		
104	01 1000 0	middle ages, Dr Johnson's England, Harvey blood circulation etc.
104	? early 1980s ?	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century – early 1980s. Mostly
Dark blue hard		17 th century history, but very wide-ranging.
cover notebook,		
purple spine.		
105	? early 1980s?	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century – early 1980s. Mostly
105 Dark blue hard	? early 1980s ?	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century – early 1980s. Mostly 17 th century history, wide ranging.
	? early 1980s ?	
Dark blue hard		17 th century history, wide ranging.
Dark blue hard cover notebook,	? early 1980s? Early 1980s?	17 th century history, wide ranging.
Dark blue hard cover notebook, purple spine. 106		17 th century history, wide ranging. Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th -20 th century. Mainly 17 th
Dark blue hard cover notebook, purple spine. 106 Maroon check		17 th century history, wide ranging.
Dark blue hard cover notebook, purple spine. 106 Maroon check squares paper cover		17 th century history, wide ranging. Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th -20 th century. Mainly 17 th
Dark blue hard cover notebook, purple spine. 106 Maroon check squares paper cover notebook.	Early 1980s ?	17 th century history, wide ranging. Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th -20 th century. Mainly 17 th century English history.
Dark blue hard cover notebook, purple spine. 106 Maroon check squares paper cover notebook. 107		17 th century history, wide ranging. Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th -20 th century. Mainly 17 th century English history. Notes on books etc. Publication dates 17 th century - early 1980s.
Dark blue hard cover notebook, purple spine. 106 Maroon check squares paper cover notebook. 107 Blue hard cover	Early 1980s ?	17 th century history, wide ranging. Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th -20 th century. Mainly 17 th century English history. Notes on books etc. Publication dates 17 th century - early 1980s. Mostly 17 th century history, wide ranging. Also UFOs and Suez 1956
Dark blue hard cover notebook, purple spine. 106 Maroon check squares paper cover notebook. 107 Blue hard cover notebook, red spine.	Early 1980s? ? early 1980s?	17 th century history, wide ranging. Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th -20 th century. Mainly 17 th century English history. Notes on books etc. Publication dates 17 th century - early 1980s. Mostly 17 th century history, wide ranging. Also UFOs and Suez 1956 information cover-up.
Dark blue hard cover notebook, purple spine. 106 Maroon check squares paper cover notebook. 107 Blue hard cover	Early 1980s ?	17 th century history, wide ranging. Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th -20 th century. Mainly 17 th century English history. Notes on books etc. Publication dates 17 th century - early 1980s. Mostly 17 th century history, wide ranging. Also UFOs and Suez 1956

· · · · · ·	T	
hard-cover		
notebook.		
109	Late 1980s	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century to late 1980s. Notes on
Dark blue card		several Shakespeare history plays. Books mainly 17 th century English
covered ring binder.		history, eg Chartists & Milton, plus other subjects eg Marquis de Sade.
110	Late 1980s.	Notes on books etc. Publication dates 17 th century onwards- mostly
Dark blue card		20 th , to 1980s. Mostly 17 th century English history but also Russia,
covered binder with		European and French law & political thought etc.
clip.		a special section of the section of
111	Late 1980s?	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th , 19 th & 20 th century, to mid
Dark blue card		1980s. Mainly 17 th century England. Much on Bunyan.
covered ring binder.		
112	Late 1980s.	Notes on books etc. Publication dates 16 th , 17 th , 19 th & 20 th century to
Brown and cream	Edic 17005.	late 1980s. Mainly 17 th century English history. Includes a history of
flower pattern fabric		Balliol.
hard cover notebook		This looks like a souvenir book of visit to Tokyo Univ. ? 1962 ?, re-
with brown ties.		used by Hill for notes. [See also items 15 & 16].
	E1 1000-	Network hards at Dublington data 16th 20th automate and
113	Early 1990s.	Notes on books etc. Publication dates 16 th -20 th century, to early
Bright red hard		1990s. Mainly 17 th century English history. Includes quote from Fay
cover notebook.	E 1 1000	Wheldon in Marxism Today, Feb 1991, on reading the Bible.
114	Early 1990s.	Notes on books, journals etc. Publication dates 16 th - 20 th century, to
Bright red hard		early 1990s. Mainly 17 th century English history, but includes wide
cover notebook.		range of subjects.
115	1990s	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century to 1990s. Very wide
A4 size notebook.		range of subjects, including 17 th century English history, place and
Spiral bound pale		writings of women. Also odd references to Russia in 20 th century.
and dark blue paper		
front cover with		
card back cover.		
116	1990s	Notes on books. Publication dates 17 th century to 1990s. Mainly
A4 size notebook.		English history, 16 th century onwards.
Spiral bound pale		
and dark blue paper		
front cover with		
card back cover.		
117	? early 1940s	Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 1920s -1940s.
Pale blue paper		Russia and USSR.
cover notebook.		
118	1940s	Notes on books. Some publication dates 1930s and 1940s, last one
Blue paper covered	17100	1949. Books on 20 th century Russia & USSR. Bruce Lockhart,
notebook.		Memoirs of British Agent.
119	? mid to late 1940s?	Notes on books, journals & newspapers. Some publication dates 1930s
Faded red cloth	annu to rate 1940s?	and 1940s, last one 1949. Mainly on Russia & USSR 20 th Century.
		Including Supreme Soviet session, Church, Red Army, Stalin etc.
covered notebook.	0: 1 1040 0	
120	? mid 1940s ?	Notes on books. Some publication dates 1920s to 1940s, last one
Faded pale green		1945. Mainly on Russia & USSR 20 th Century. Including Lenin, rural
paper covered		Russia under old regime, revolution, Tolstoy, Stalin, Rasputin, Russia
notebook.	2 111016	& Britain.
121	? mid 1940s	Notes on books etc. Publication dates when given, 1940s. Russia.
Pale blue paper		
cover notebook.		
122	? late 1940s	Notes on books etc and various subjects. Publication dates when
Dark Green paper		given, 1930s & 40s. USSR, Lenin, European history (including
cover notebook.		agriculture, ideology etc), Spenser, Genghis Kahn etc.
123	Early 1930s ?	Notes on? lectures. Namier. Feiling, Roberts, Clarke etc Wide range
Pale green cloth	Namier gave Ford	of English history, including origins of Parliament, geography,
cover notebook.	Lectures in 1933.	administration, land etc.
124	?early 1930s ?	Notes on books, journals. Only publication date in 1930s. Mainly
Tan cloth covered		medieval and 16 th -17 th century English & Welsh history; biographies,
		constitutional, economic history, Parliament & law.
noienook		
notebook.	???????	Notes on books, no publication dates. Cromwell; Feiling – History of

	1	
Loose back cover of	Early 1930s student	Tory Party 1640-1714; Pepys, Tangier Diary 1683.
maroon water-	notes ??????	
marked hard		
covered notebook.		th th
126	? early student note-	Notes on 15 th -17 th century English history. Government, Parliament,
Maroon paper-	book.?	Finance, Church Settlements, Law & Courts etc.
cover notebook.	Early 1930s ??	
127	Student note-book. ?	Notes on 17 th century English history including King, Law,
Maroon paper cover	Early 1930s ??	Parliament, Revolution, Finance etc.
notebook.		
128	???????	Draft of book or more probably lectures on English Revolution,
Fawn card binder	1930s	setting out headings.
with cloth spine.		
129	??????	English Revolution to 1688.
Brown card binder	1930s with	This binder runs on from the previous one, where contents listed.
with cloth spine.	later material added.	·
130	??? mid 1930s ???	Notes on books, lectures etc. Publication dates 19 th century to mid
Faded blue paper		1930s. Many Russian books, some notes in Russian. Mainly 17 th
cover notebook.		century English history, with Russian works on English Revolution.
131	? mid 1930s.	Notes on books, journals, newspaper articles. Few publication dates,
Blue watermarked	Use possibly began	20 th century to 1935. Wide range of subjects - Keats' letters. Lawrence
paper notebook.	earlier.	7 Pillars, T.S Eliot, Marx, press & economic history of 20 th century.
132	No indication of date,	Draft of Religion & Politics 1600-1660, starting 'What it was about'.
Mouldy black hard	but writing suggests	English Revolution, Church & politics, the Civil War.
cover ring binder.	late 1930s to 1940s.	English reviousing english et ponvies, via er in wair
133	??? late 1930s,	Lists of books, lectures, revision. 29 subject headings? lectures or
Red water-marked	possibly teaching	book chapters. 1485-1660
paper cover	notes for Cardiff ??	King, Parliament, religion, politics, land, Ireland, Scotland, Civil War
notebook.	notes for Cardin	etc.
134	??????	Notes on 1640-1660 economy, land tenure, church lands etc.
Dark blue water-	Late 1930s ???	Notes on 1040-1000 economy, fand tenure, church fands etc.
marked paper cover	Late 1930s !!!	
containing only		
loose sheets.		
135	??????	Drafts - The improving class - Estate management.
		Dians - The improving class - Estate management.
	lote 1020c	
Red water-marked	late 1930s	
paper cover	late 1930s ??	
paper cover notebook	??	Droft on 1640 90 nature & affect of the English revolution set out as
paper cover notebook 136	??????	Draft on 1640-80 - nature & effect of the English revolution, set out as
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper	?? ?????? Late 1930s	Draft on 1640-80 - nature & effect of the English revolution, set out as reassessing previous historians' work.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with	??????	reassessing previous historians' work.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine.	?? ?????? Late 1930s ?????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137	?? ?????? Late 1930s ????? ??????Late 1930s	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked	?? ?????? Late 1930s ?????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover	?? ?????? Late 1930s ????? ??????Late 1930s	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook.	?? ?????? Late 1930s ????? ???????Late 1930s ?????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138	?? ?????? Late 1930s ????? ???????Late 1930s ????? ??????Late 1930s	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked	?? ?????? Late 1930s ????? ???????Late 1930s ?????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation,
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover	?? ?????? Late 1930s ????? ???????Late 1930s ????? ??????Late 1930s	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook.	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc. Appears to be fourth part of draft on English Revolution. Civil War,
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139 Light green cloth	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139 Light green cloth cover notebook.	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc. Appears to be fourth part of draft on English Revolution. Civil War, Army, economic issues etc.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139 Light green cloth cover notebook. 140	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc. Appears to be fourth part of draft on English Revolution. Civil War, Army, economic issues etc.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139 Light green cloth cover notebook. 140 Pale green cloth	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc. Appears to be fourth part of draft on English Revolution. Civil War, Army, economic issues etc. Appears to be fifth part of draft on English Revolution. Quotations then text and sources on connection between capitalism &
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139 Light green cloth cover notebook. 140 Pale green cloth cover notebook.	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc. Appears to be fourth part of draft on English Revolution. Civil War, Army, economic issues etc. Appears to be fifth part of draft on English Revolution. Quotations then text and sources on connection between capitalism & Protestantism. Text on Monarchy of Charles I.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139 Light green cloth cover notebook. 140 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 141	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc. Appears to be fourth part of draft on English Revolution. Civil War, Army, economic issues etc. Appears to be fifth part of draft on English Revolution. Quotations then text and sources on connection between capitalism & Protestantism. Text on Monarchy of Charles I. Appears to be sixth and final part of draft on English Revolution,
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139 Light green cloth cover notebook. 140 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 141 Pale green cloth	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc. Appears to be fourth part of draft on English Revolution. Civil War, Army, economic issues etc. Appears to be fifth part of draft on English Revolution. Quotations then text and sources on connection between capitalism & Protestantism. Text on Monarchy of Charles I.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139 Light green cloth cover notebook. 140 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 141 Pale green cloth cover notebook.	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc. Appears to be fourth part of draft on English Revolution. Civil War, Army, economic issues etc. Appears to be fifth part of draft on English Revolution. Quotations then text and sources on connection between capitalism & Protestantism. Text on Monarchy of Charles I. Appears to be sixth and final part of draft on English Revolution, covering Ireland, Foreign policy, Baltic & Western Europe.
paper cover notebook 136 Pale green paper cover notebook with darker cloth spine. 137 Blue water-marked paper cover notebook. 138 Red water-marked paper cover notebook. 139 Light green cloth cover notebook. 140 Pale green cloth cover notebook. 141 Pale green cloth	??????????????????????????????????????	reassessing previous historians' work. Items 136-141 appear to form this draft manuscript. Appears to be second part of draft on English Revolution. 17the century economic issues, feudalism, foreign policy, church etc. Appears to be third part of draft on English Revolution. Economic issues of 17 th century, Protestant Revolution, Parliament, taxation, monopolies, land etc. Appears to be fourth part of draft on English Revolution. Civil War, Army, economic issues etc. Appears to be fifth part of draft on English Revolution. Quotations then text and sources on connection between capitalism & Protestantism. Text on Monarchy of Charles I. Appears to be sixth and final part of draft on English Revolution,

water-marked paper	With later material	
cover notebook.	added.	
143	77	Various subjects, including Wiltshire.
	1930s ??	various subjects, including whisting.
Loose papers 144	???????1930s ?????	Ammagas to ha IIill's mates, under subject handings, and finance
Green cloth cover	(((((((19308 (((((Appears to be Hill's notes, under subject headings – eg finance,
		Scotland, riots, city, land, plots, Cromwell etc, from Gardiner and
notebook.	??????1930s ?????	perhaps other sources. Continuation of notes from Gardiner and later from other sources on
145	/////1930s /////	
Black water-marked		plots, militia, Dutch War, Parl & Army, Scotland, City etc. Then,
paper cover		notes on Usher – Historical Method of Gardiner.
notebook.	00000001000	No. 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
146	???????1930s to early	Notes, including some from lectures ? as well as books, on USSR,
Red water-marked	1940s	particularly in 1930s.
paper cover		
notebook.	0 1 1040	No. 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 2 2 1 2
147	? early 1940s	Notes on books and journals. Few publication dates, 20 th century.
Black water-marked		Notes on French works in French.
paper cover		Range of European history. 16 th – 20 th century.
notebook.		
148	??????	Mostly a list of books, articles, MSS collections etc arranged
Red water-marked	1940s, possibly	alphabetically by author. Publication dates range from 17 th century –
paper cover	started earlier & used	late 1940s. Most works in English with English 17 th century focus.
notebook.	for some time.	Also works in French, German & Russian.
149	?????	Notes on book (?) no publication date. Economics. 1st half 20th
Maroon	early	century peace treaties and economics, which are compared to 1640s.
watermarked paper	1950s ????	
cover notebook.		
150	??????????	Notes on sources and possibly foot-notes on elections, Church, Bible
Black hard cover	Suggest possibly	etc.
ring binder,	begun 1930s with	
foolscap.	much added later.	
151	Probably spans many	Notes on Balliol and Oxford University.
Brown card binder	years use, possibly	
with cream cloth	1930s – 1980s.	
spine.		
152	Great range of dates -	Notes on 17 th Century English history, particularly financial issues.
Large mouldy black	1939, 1949, 1984-5,	
cloth binder.	1993.	
	1	l

4. RESEARCH FOLDERS

4.1 Subjects, including minor publications

153 Buff folder	1934 1937	Translation of Archangeleski & Russian article on 17 th century England.
154 Buff folder	1937-1969	Papers on 17 th Century topics eg Causes of the Civil war.
155 Blue folder	1939-1985	Drafts & notes on 16 th & 17 th Century Theatre and Puritanism.
156 Buff folder	Probably relatively early notes, with later sheets added, one dated 1981 on back.	Notes on the Bible as revolutionary literature.
157 Blue folder	Probably relatively early date, with some later sheets added and press cutting from 1962.	Notes & source notes on Church as social organisation, hymns etc.
158 Buff folder	Probably relatively early date.	Notes & source notes on Economics & the Church.
Buff folder	Probably relatively early date, with some later sheets added on backs of papers dated 1983, 1994.	Notes & source notes on Protestantism & the middle classes.
160 Buff folder	Probably relatively early date, with some later sheets added on backs of papers dated 1986-87, 1993.	Notes & source notes on religion & politics to 1640.
161 Buff envelope folder	Probably relatively early date, with some later sheets added, some with dates on back and some dated letters -1951,1972, 1973, 1974.	Notes & source notes on Church as political organisation, Ecclesiastical courts etc.
162 Buff folder	Probably relatively early date, with some later sheets added, some with dates on back and dated letter, 1953, 1976, 1989.	Notes & source notes on Left Wing Sects.
163 Buff folder	Probably relatively early date, with some later sheets added, some with dates on back 1981-82, 1991-2.	Notes & source notes on Evolution of Tolerance.
164 Buff folder	Probably relatively early date, with some later sheets added.	Notes & source notes on Church & Restoration.
165 Buff folder	Probably relatively early date, with some later sheets added.	Notes & source notes on Theology.

	T =	T
166	Late 1940s -	Notes, article, drafts and letters on aspects of Milton's work.
Buff folder	1995	December 1 and 1 a
167	1940s-79	Protestantism & Capitalism.
Pink folder		Work related to Hill contribution to Tawney Festchrift 1961.
168	Only date is on back	Notes on work of William Perkins, puritan theologian.
Cream folder	of sheet of notes:	
	1982. Most appears	
	much earlier.	
169	No date, appears	Notes on John Preston, Puritan political leader & theologian 1620s.
Cream folder	early, with some later	
	material.	
170	1943	Notes & correspondence on Cromwell in 17 th century Revolution.
Pink folder	1968 -69	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
171	1946-1984	Various reviews, off-prints, papers on range of subjects relating to
Clear plastic folder	1510 1501	English Revolution.
172	1946-1991	Notes, drafts and correspondence on Literature & the English
Pink folder	1940-1991	
	1948	Revolution and Censorship.
173		Drafts & correspondence relating to Scotland.
Buff folder	1963	N M. O.B. I O.B. W. D
174	1948	Notes etc on Marx & Engels & English Revolution.
Buff folder		
175	1950-1990	Drafts, proofs, notes for volume of collected Hill essays. ??
Brown folder		'England's Turning Point'? with many early lecture notes.
176	1952-85	Notes, drafts & correspondence on Church, Politics & related issues.
Blue folder		
177	1953-1980	Many sheets of source and other notes and drafts on Thomas Hobbes.
Buff folder		. ,
	1076	
178	1956	Notes, source notes and drafts? for cChapter of a book.? Hill
Cream folder		published Economic Problems of the Church in 1956 ???
179	1958	Notes, letters, press cuttings on Exhibition at Tate Gallery on The Age
Buff folder	1972	of Charles 1 st . Hill gave one of associated lectures on 30.11.72.
180	1959-	Notes on Historiography.
Cream folder	1988	
181	? One letter dated	Notes and drafts on Arminianism.
Green folder	1968.	
182	1960s ??	Notes, sources and drafts on Prophesy, prediction etc 17 th century
Buff folder		r,
183	Possibly 1960s, with	Notes and draft on Crashawe.
Cream folder	material from 1989.	1 total did didit off Clashave.
184	Incidental dates	Notes & sources on Universities in 17 th century, especially Oxford,
-		
Maroon folder	1969, 1970 &1989 1960 - 1961	schools, latin etc. Notes etc on the Restoration.
185		Notes etc off the Restoration.
Blue envelope folder	1982	N. A. LLO N. C. A. D. LLD
186	1960, 1969	Notes. source notes and drafts on Navigation Acts, Feudal Tenures
Brown folder	1989-93	etc.
187	1961	Notes on Land Purchase, Schools, Feudal Society, Ralegh etc.
Green folder		
188	1961 - 86	Paper on Puritanism & Childhood for History Workshop volume Love
Buff folder		& Authority and related material.
189	1963-77	Notes, source notes and drafts on problems of the Bourgeois
Buff folder		Revolution
190	1963 - 1982	Notes etc on Arise Evans, preachers, North & West, Education, Wales
Light green folder		& N of England as Dark corners.
with black elastic		
corner ties.		
191	1964	Rough drafts & notes on Roots of the Industrial Revolution.
Buff folder		
192	1964, 1968	Notes and source notes on Jonathan Swift.
Buff folder	1704, 1700	1 votes and source notes on Jonathan Switt.
	1	
193	1964-1987	Drafts on various subjects including social life.

Green folder		
194	1964-1997	Papers and drafts on various subjects of English History.
Yellow folder		
195	1965-1992	Notes, source notes and drafts on mixed 17 th century subjects.
Buff envelope folder		
196	1966 -	Drafts, notes & source notes on the position of women in 17 th century.
Cream folder 197	1992 1970	Notes on Moral Revolution and Intellectual Revolution.
Cream folder	1970	Notes on Moral Revolution and Intellectual Revolution.
198	1970 – 1993	Appears to be bundles of source notes for chapters of a book, Class ??
Cream pocket folder	Two letters from	or Clarendon ?? & Civil War – or perhaps a series of lectures, or a
1	1957.	working title for a book published as something else.
199	1973	Sources on Wine, beer and spirits.
Green folder		
200	1973-1988	Many sheets of source and other notes on Magic and Science in 17 th
Cream folder	1054.55	century.
201 Cream folder	1974-77	Milton & John III Sobieski. Milton's translation of the latin Diploma Electonis SRM Poloniae, promulgated by Poles in 1674, Declaration
Cream folder		or Letters Patents, is last and rarest of Milton's prose works.
202	1974-1993	Notes, source notes & drafts on Levellers.
Buff folder		- 10110, 200100 to diding on 201011010.
203	1975 - 82	Notes, source notes, drafts on Hill support to new publication of
Cream folder		William Walwyn's works.
204	1979-90	Papers relating to Hill's Open University work.
Buff folder		
205	1979-	Drafts & papers on topics related to religion, politics & economics.
Buff folder 206	1995 1981 - 1986	Notes on popular culture and draft, headed Conflict of Cultures.
Buff folder	1981 - 1980	Notes on popular culture and draft, neaded Conflict of Cultures.
	1001 1002	N. I. D. I. D. C. C. D. I. C.
207 Buff folder	1981 - 1983	Notes and sources on Daniel Defoe, pirates, Robinson Crusoe.
208	1981 - 1988	Notes, source notes and drafts on Agricultural Problems.
Blue folder	1701 1700	rotes, source notes and draits on rightenital infloments.
209	1983-94	Drafts & papers on Milton
Clear plastic folder		Also Kelley festschrift & Hunter controversy on Milton authorship of
Very tattered		DDC - 'De Doctrina Christiana'.
210	1984-1996	Notes of chapters for a book or lectures on 17 th century topics.
Cream folder	1006	N. 1.0. 1. I.I.D. III. I
211 Cream folder	1986 1994	Notes, drafts and sources on John Bunyan and his work.
212	1989	Place of 17 th Century Revolution in English History – drafts, notes and
Pale green envelope	1707	offprint, correspondence with Lancashire Polytechnic.
folder		1 7
213	1990-1994	Congregation or Church -drafts on range of Church & legal issues.
Buff folder		
214	1991-2	Notes & drafts etc on Antinomians
Cream folder	1002	Vonious manage lactures some not and Durch hard all Date: 1
215 Brown folder	1992	Various papers, lectures, some not used. Draft headed Patrick Collinson & Puritanism.
216	1993-1994	Notes & draft material on Robin Hood.
Faded pink envelope	1,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1.000 Co draw material on 100m 1100d.
folder		
217	1994	John Clare – drafts & notes on Clare, 1793 – 1864.
Transparent plastic		
folder	1004	N
218	1994	Notes on epigraphs, Robin Hood, Revolution & Law.
Cream folder 219	1994	Liberty against the Law drafts & notes on Dahin Head and wide
Transparent plastic	1774	Liberty against the Law - drafts & notes on Robin Hood and wide range of related subjects.
folder		range of folded subjects.
10.001	<u> </u>	ı

4.2 Work of or on Hill's contemporaries

220	1945-1975	Correspondence with & about Tawney & Napier: Hill articles/talks
Light green folder		about them.
221	1950-1960	Isaac Deutscher on revolutions.
Pink folder		
222	1952	Mick Williams – Henry Marten. Obituary for Professor CM (Mick)
Buff folder	1987	Williams who died 3.2.87 aged 63.
223	1952-1999	Lord Lindsay of Birker, Master of Balliol, 1924-1949.
Pink folder		
224	1965-66	The Many Headed Monster in Late Tudor & Early Stuart Political
Turquoise folder		Thinking: in Essays in Honour of Garrett Mattingly.
225	1965-1985	Hill responses to works by Lawrence Stone.
Cream folder		
226	1968-69	Intellectual Origins of the Royal Society.
Pink folder		A response to work of Miss Purver – Oxford v London.
227	1974-80	Papers on controversial exchange between Prof Hexter, Princeton,
Buff folder		reviewing Hill's 'Change & Continuity in 17th Century England' in
		Times Literary Supplement, Hill and others. [see also item 228]
228	1975-90	Correspondence with Margot Heinemann, Goldsmith's College,
Cream folder		London University then New Hall, Cambridge.
229	1975-1993	American Milton Society honouring Hill.
Blue folder		
230	1977	Controversy surrounding Prof Gould's memorandum 'The Attack on
Pink folder		Higher Education', ie the threat of Marxism.
231	1980-81	Article by Miranda Chaytor on Household & Kinship. Hill wanted
Cream folder.		wider circulation and to stop Cambridge Group suppressing it.
232	1982	Obituary & discussion of recording adult education work of Thomas
Buff folder		Hodgkin.
233	1986-9	Hugh Stretton retirement symposium and volume.
Cream folder		
234	1987 and 1988	A.L. (Leslie) Morton – A People's History of England.
Cream folder		
235	1987-94	Ranters: controversy over book by JC Davis suggesting Ranters did
Buff folder		not exist.
236	1988	Hill paper on work of Brough Macpherson, author of The Political
Cream folder		Theory of Possessive Individualism- for conference after his death.
237	1989	George Thomson – Hill tributes.
Cream folder		
238	1993 - 94	Papers in tribute to Edward Thompson.
Transparent plastic		[E P Thompson]
folder		
239	1993-96	Papers on 'De Doctrina Christiana' [DDC], Milton's disputed work
Cream folder		and controversy between Hill, Kelley Hunter as to its author.

4.3 Books and major publications

240	1944 or 6 -1993	English Travellers to Russia, proposal for book.
240 Brown folder	1944 or 6 -1993	English Travellers to Russia, proposal for book.
241	1943-1993	Lenin & the Russian Revolution.
Buff folder	1743-1773	
242	1949	The Good Old Cause – English Revolution 1640-60.
Buff envelope folder	1969	Collection of documents. Edited with Edmund Dell.
	1978	
243	1940-1994	Gerrard Winstanley - Hill's edition of Winstanley's works – Law of
Buff folder		Freedom & other works; film by Kevin Brownlow on Winstanley.
244	1990-1991	Gerrard Winstanley.
Buff folder	But some transcripts	Proposals for new edition of works of Winstanley.
	from documents	
	appear much older.	
245	1980-1991	Later donation from David Taylor – not part of Hill papers. This
Clear plastic folder	2009	collection complements Winstanley folder 244.
246	1943	The English Revolution – 1640. French translation.
Pale Yellow folder	1966 1989-1990	
247	Most from 1961-	Intellectual origins of the Revolution, including Ford Lectures at
Buff folder	1964 but TLS article	Oxford 1962, Intellectual origins of the English Revolution and work
	from 1951	on preparation of subsequent book.
248	1940-1996	Drafts & notes on Tyndale.
Buff folder	1061 1001	Table 1011 Ad B. U.B. 14
249	1961-1991	Intellectual Origins of the English Revolution.
Blue folder	NT 1 .	Letter 1011 Cd. E. P. III. Let
250 Di 1 6 1 1	No date	Intellectual Origins of the English Revolution.
Pink folder	1051 1000	
251	1951-1989	Economic Problems of the Church.
Buff folder 252	1973-1979 with	Also Puritanism & Revolution.
Buff folder	letters from 1971,	Hill's book Milton & the English Revolution and other work on Milton.
Bull lolder	1972 and 1952	Willton.
253	1931-1993	Milton & English Revolution.
Blue folder	1751-1775	Winton & English Revolution.
254	1953-1962	Society & Puritan-ism. Church, economy, schools.
Buff folder	1755 1702	boolety & Furtain Isin. Charen, economy, schools.
255	1963-1995	Paperbacks of Society & Puritanism
Orange folder		and Puritanism and Revolution.
256	1954-1995	Puritanism & Revolution and Society & Puritanism in Pre-
Dirty pink pocket		Revolutionary England. Also notes on Norman Yoke, a paper in
folder		Puritanism & Revolution.
257	1958-1993	God's Englishman; Oliver Cromwell & the English Revolution,
Cream folder		Also Oliver Cromwell, Historical Association Pamphlet.
258	1970 - 71	Reviews of God's Englishman.
Cream envelope		
259	1958-1996	Century of Revolution.
Blue spiral bound		
notebook		
260	1961	Reviews of Century of Revolution.
Yellow/ buff	1974	
envelope	1990	
261	1959 - 1966	Papers concerning publication of The Levellers & the English
Pink envelope folder		Revolution, H.N.Brailsford, Ed Hill, 1961.
262	1961-1991	Reformation to Industrial Revolution; a social & economic history of
Buff folder		Britain.
263	1963	Change & Continuity in 17 th Century England

New brown	1991	Collected essays.
envelope folder		
264	1966-1993	The World Turned Upside Down.
Buff folder		Book and Play.
265	1972-74	Reviews of The World Turned Upside Down.
Small buff envelope		
266	No date	Draft of The World Turned Upside Down: Radical Ideas during the
Buff folder		English Revolution.
267	1967-9 One letter of	Papers and letters on Maurice Dobb Festschrift. Hill contributed
Buff folder	1978	Pottage for Freeborn Englishmen: Attitudes to Wage Labour in 16 th &
		17 th Centuries.
268	1969	The Experience of Defeat: Milton & Some Contemporaries.
Buff folder	1994	
269	1978-89	Papers relating to book Experience of Defeat.
Pink folder		
270	1969-1991	Antichrist in 17 th Century England. Hill lecture on Antichrist at
Buff folder		Newcastle University, book, then new enlarged paperback edition.
271	1972-82	From Lollards to Levellers. Revision of paper originally published in
Buff folder		Morton Festchrift.
272	1976	Bunyan: A Turbulent Seditious & Factious People.
Blue folder	1993	A Tinker & a Poor Man. [USA title].
273	1975-1989	The World of the Muggletonians.
Buff folder		
274	1980-1993	Some Intellectual Consequences of the English Revolution
Blue folder		Book and Merle Curti Lectures University of Wisconsin.
275	1980-93	Collected essays published by Harvester
Brown folder		Vol I, Writing & Revolution in 17 th century England.
		Vol II Religion & politics in 17 th century England.
276	1982-1992	Hill Collected Essays published by Harvester, Vols II & III.
Cream folder		
277	1978 -	Material on & for Collected Essays Vol 4, some drafts marked
Blue faded to green	1995	'Not used'.
folder		
278	1964 - 1988	Reviews of Hill's Collected Essays, published by Harvester.
Buff pocket folder		
279	1992	The English Bible and the 17 th Century Revolution.
Buff folder		
280	1988 and 1992.	Book on Pamphlets of John Warr, Civil War.
Buff folder		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
281	1996	Preface to Peter Razzell: Letters from Venetian Ambassadors.
Clear plastic sleeve		

4.4 Articles

282	1963-1979	William Harvey & the Idea of Monarchy
Orange folder		Past & Present article and related papers.
283	1968-1993	Catherine Macaulay & the 17 th Century. Article published by
Buff folder		Christopher & Bridget Hill in Welsh Historical Review.
284	1968-80	Newton.
Orange folder		Mainly for paper Hill gave & later pub as Newton & his Society, in
		Texas Quarterly.
285	1974-5	Milton the Radical, Times Literary Supplement article.
Cream folder		
286	1979	Hill contributions for Italian Encyclopedia.
Blue folder		
287	1980	George Wither 1588-1677.
Buff folder		Papers relating to Hill article on Wither for Helen Gardner Festschrift.
288	1980 -1981	Hill article and introduction to discussion on Weber's work, The
Buff folder		Protestant Ethic & the Spirit of Capitalism, 1904/5 and Tawnay,
		Religion & Rise of Capitalism.
289	1983-89	Responses to Guardian article by Lord Hugh Thomas and Hill piece
Buff folder		History & Patriotism in Patriotism, The Making & Unmaking of
		British National Identity, Ed Raphael Samuel.
290	1983-1991	Spenser Encyclopedia
Cream folder		University of Toronto Press.
291	1986	Hill article or lecture on Revolution, Restoration & Literature for
Brown folder		'Salvation & Damnation in 17 th century English Literature'.

4.5 Lectures

		1 4
292	1956	17 th Century Buckingham-shire. Hill gave a course of 8 lectures on
Buff folder		this subject for the OU Delegacy for Extra Mural Studies.
293	1959-1988	Approaches to Marvell and Clark Lecture
Buff folder		'Till the Conversion of the Jews' in Milleniarism & Messianism.
294	1968-83	Reason & Reasonableness in 17 th Century England.
Blue folder		Hobhouse Memorial Lecture.
295	1969-82	Irreligion in the 'Puritan' Revolution. Barnett Shine Foundation
Buff folder		Lecture at Queen Mary College London.
296	1972-1993	Quakers & the English Revolution. Lecture published in Journal of the
Brown folder		Friends' Historical Society.
297	1977-94	Hill lecture at Le Moyne College conference The Margins of
Dark green folder		Orthodoxy: Heterodox Writing & Cultural Response, 1660-180.
298	1975 -1982	Correspondence arising from seminar on Milton & the Politics of the
Buff folder		English Revolution given by Hill at Folger Shakespeare Library, USA.
299	? 1977 - 1987	Milton lectures.
Buff folder		
300	1987	Milton & Evil. Notes for a lecture at Freshman Symposium on Evil at
Cream folder		Bates College, Maine, USA.
301	1947	Women.
Transparent plastic	1992	A.L. Morton Memorial Lecture.
folder		
302	1979-89	Notes & drafts on women and related issues.
Trans-parent plastic		
folder		
303	1990 ?	Democratic ideas in 17 th Century England [??The History Workshop
Buff folder		& Bedford?? Conference ?].
304	1991-92	Oxfordshire in the Civil War - Banbury. Hill lecture at Banbury
Cream folder		Library.
305	One letter 1982, but	Drafts of series of lectures on 1st Century of the Church of England.
Green folder	lectures ? earlier.	

4.6 Broadcasts by Hill

306	1947-48	Karl Marx. Hill broadcast, correspondence & earlier material.
Buff folder	1967-68	
307	1972-1984	Drafts, notes and proofs on English Revolution, including for
Pink sheet.		broadcast.
308	1979	Hill introduction to broadcast of the Putney Debates of 1647.
Blue folder		

4.7 Reviews by Hill

309	1958	Review of Richard Hakluyt, Voyages & Documents, ed Janet
Buff folder	1984	Hampden, World's Classics. Spectator.
310	1963	Thank you letters to Hill for offprint of book review of Prest's Inns of
Buff folder	1973	Court under Elizabeth I & early Stuarts etc.
311	1960-1996	Reviews etc by Hill & correspondence.
Buff folder		

4.8 Miscellaneous research papers

312	1962	Nineteenth Century Cromwell.
Blue folder	1967-69	Past & Present research project on 19 th century work on & attitudes to
		Cromwell.

End of list.

Listed by AJ Ward 2007-2010.

Handlist of JEC Hill Papers at Balliol College, copyright Balliol College 2010.